» FCC Recycling (UK)
Limited
"F‘ 3 Sidings Court
. . White Rose Way
b b Environment Doncaster

DN4 5NU

Telephone: 01302 303030
www.fccenvironment.co.uk

Appeals NPS Environment Agency
Via email:
Appeals NPS@environment-agency.gov.uk

Date: 15/08/2023
Permit ref:EPR/NP3538MF

Dear Appeals Team

Thank you for the copy of the Environment Agency Initiated Variation, permit ref:
EPR/NP3538MF/V010 received 15t August 2023. Please see below administrative
queries regarding the draft permit, if you could advise and respond back for
clarification.

1. Footer (See insert below) - please confirm if the footer variation notice
needs updating to reflect "EPR/NP3538MF/V010”

Varation and consolidation
application number
EPR/NP3538MF/AOD9

2. We note there are still some details to be completed (e.g. denotation of “[X]”
throughout various part of the permit), but we have assumed that the
Environment Agency will complete these as per the environmental permit
application.

3. There are a number of typological errors referencing “bonded asbestos
cement” and "asbestos cement” this error is both misleading and incorrect as
asbestos can be bonded with other materials. Please can you ensure that the
word ‘cement’ is removed from the phrases “bonded asbestos cement” and
“asbestos cement”. We have identified this error in the following areas:

Table S1.1 activities

Table S2.8 (table title "Permitted waste types and quantities for
screening and handpicking, and storage of soils impacts with bonded
asbestos cement (Activities AR3A and AR4”)
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I trust the above is acceptable, FCC Recycling (UK) Limited look forward to
receiving a copy of the final permit.

Kind Regards

Kellie-Marie Pacifico Burston

Planning and Permitting Manager (North)
FCC Recycling (UK) Limited
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